NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held
in the GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOMS 1A/B, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S
STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN on THURSDAY, 19 JUNE 2014 at 10:00 AM and you are
requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA
ITEM LED BY

APOLOGIES
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2. INTRODUCTION BY CHAIRMAN Chairman
3. MEMBERS'INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary,

non-disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in relation to

any Agenda item. See Notes below.
4. LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 1 - 6) Chairman
5. APPLICATION (Pages 7 -70) Mrs C Allison

01480 388010

To consider an application for a premises licence under Section 18
(3) (a) of the Licensing Act 2003 made by the following:-

Applicant: The S One Club
Premises: 12 All Saints Passage

Huntingdon
PE29 3LE

6. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
To resolve:-

to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the
determination of the application.




7. DETERMINATION

To determine the application referred to at agenda item 5.

Dated this 4 day of June 2014

Head of Paid Service

Notes
1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

(1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and unless you have
obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on the matter at the meeting and must also leave
the room whilst the matter is being debated or voted on.

(2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it -

(a) relates to you, or
(b) is an interest of -

(i)  your spouse or civil partner; or
(i) a person with whom you are living as husband and wife; or
(i) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners

and you are aware that the other person has the interest.
(3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes -

(a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain;

(b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses incurred carrying out his
or her duties as a Member (except from the Council);

(c) any current contracts with the Council;

(d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area;

(e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's area;

(f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or person in (2)(b) above) has a
beneficial interest; or

(9) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any body which has a place
of business or land in the Council's area.

Other Interests

(4) If a Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest then you are
required to declare that interest, but may remain to discuss and vote.

(5) A Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest where -

(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might reasonably be regarded as
affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your family or a person
with whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the majority
of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the ward or electoral area for which
you have been elected or otherwise of the authority's administrative area, or



(b) it relates to or is likely to affect any of the descriptions referred to above, but in respect of a
member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) above) or a person with whom you have
a close association

and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest.
2. Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings

The District Council supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open to the public.
It also welcomes the use of social networking and micro-blogging websites (such as Twitter and
Facebook) to communicate with people about what is happening at meetings. Arrangements for
these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and available
via the following link - filming,photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf or on request from
the Democratic Services Team. The Council understands that some members of the public
attending its meetings may not wish to be filmed. The Chairman of the meeting will facilitate this
preference by ensuring that any such request not to be recorded is respected.

Please contact Mrs A Jerrom, Democratic Services on Tel No. 01480 388009/e email:
Amanda.Jerrom@huntsdc.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to
tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision
taken by the Committee/Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the Contact
Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’'s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or
would like a large text version or an audio version
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and
we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting Administrator, all
attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency exit.




This page is intentionally left blank



1.1

21

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

3.1

3.2

Agenda ltem 4

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
Introduction

The following proceedings apply to the licensing sub-committees established
by the Licensing Committee of the Huntingdonshire District Council acting as
the Licensing Authority.

Membership

Each licensing sub-committee shall comprise three Members appointed by
the Licensing Committee from amongst its membership. A sub-committee
shall elect a Chairman from amongst its members at each meeting, for the
purpose of that hearing or meeting.

The quorum for hearings and meetings of a sub-committee shall be three
members.

Members shall endeavour to be present throughout an individual hearing by a
sub-committee. If a member of a sub-committee is required to leave a
hearing temporarily, the Chairman shall adjourn the hearing for the duration of
the period whilst that member is unavailable. Any member who is absent
from a hearing for any reason whilst that hearing is taking place shall be
precluded from commencing or continuing to take part in the matter under
debate upon his arrival/return and from voting upon the matter at the
conclusion of that item of business.

Where the Sub-Committee undertakes a site visit prior to a hearing, a
member shall be precluded from taking part in the hearing if he has not
attended that site visit.

A member will not take part in a hearing or meeting at which a matter is being
discussed which relates to a premises licence, club premises certificate,
temporary events notice or personal licence where either the premises or the
person is resident in the ward which he represents.

Notice of Hearings

Upon the date of a hearing of a sub-committee being arranged, notice shall
be given to the parties to the hearing in accordance with the requirements of
the Hearings Regulations. For the purposes of this procedure, a party is
defined as an applicant for a licence or certificate, a person who has given a
temporary events notice, a responsible authority or a person or business that
has submitted relevant representations in respect of an application or applied
for a review of a licence or certificate and, in certain additional instances, the
Chief Officer of Police.

The notice of the hearing shall be accompanied by a copy of this procedure
which sets out

. the right of attendance at a hearing by a party and the right to submit
representations etc.



3.3

3.4

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

. the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at a
hearing
o the procedure to be followed at the hearing

The notice of the hearing will also be accompanied by copies of the
documents required by the Hearings Regulations and any particular points
upon which the Sub-Committee considers that it will want clarification from a
party at the hearing.

Where a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing will be
arranged so that it takes place on consecutive working days.

Action Following Receipt of Notice of Hearing

Upon receipt of a notice of a hearing, a party is required to give notice to the
licensing authority whether

. he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing,

. he wishes to request permission for any other person to appear at the
hearing, accompanied by the name of the person and a brief
description of the point(s) to be made by the person, and

. he considers the hearing to be necessary.
A party should notify the licensing authority within the following timescales-

o 1 working day of the hearing in the case of a cancellation of an interim
authority notice following police objections or a counter notice
following police objection to a temporary events notice;

o 2 working days of the hearing in the case of a review of a premises
licence following a closure order or the conversion of an existing
licence or club premises certificate or an application by the holder of a
justices’ licence for a personal licence; or

. 5 working days of the hearing in all other cases.

Notice may be given to licensing authority by electronic means to the address
democratic.services@huntsdc.gov.uk but upon sending the notice by this
means, a party must also give the notice to the licensing authority in writing.

A sub-committee may dispense with the holding of a hearing if all of the
parties have given notice that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary.
Where the parties have agreed that a hearing is unnecessary in such
circumstances, the Council shall give notice to the parties that the hearing
has been dispensed with.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with, the matter which was to have
been the subject of the hearing shall be determined at a meeting of the Sub-
Committee.

Withdrawal of Representations



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

A party may give notice to the licensing authority no later than 24 hours
before the commencement of the hearing that he wishes to withdraw his
representations or he may do so orally at the hearing.

Extension of Time

The Sub-Committee may extend any of the time limits specified in this
procedure where it considers it necessary to do so in the public interest and
shall give notice of the extension of time and the reason for it to the parties to
the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing or arrange for it to be held on
specified additional days, where it considers this to be necessary to consider
any representations made by a party. The parties to the hearing will be
notified of the adjournment or rearrangement.

In considering any extension of time or adjournment, the Sub-Committee will
not exercise its powers so that an application is deemed as granted or
rejected in accordance with the transitional arrangements specified in the Act.

The Hearing

The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing
where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public
interest in the hearing or that part of the hearing taking place in public. The
Sub-Committee will normally resolve to exclude the public from that part of
the hearing during which the Sub-Committee determines the matter which is
the subject of the hearing.

Subject to the above, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman shall introduce the
members of the Sub-Committee and any officers in attendance to support the
Sub-Committee and shall ask the parties and any persons accompanying
them to state their names and addresses or who they represent. The
Chairman shall explain to the parties present that the hearing is subject to this
procedure, copies of which will have been distributed to the parties with the
notice of the hearing, and shall enquire of the persons present whether there
are any questions of clarity or explanation about its contents.

The Sub-Committee shall consider any request from another person to
appear at the hearing of which notice has been given but such permission
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a
premises licence or a club premises certificate or convictions coming to
light after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

The Licensing Officer will present the application. The Chairman will then
invite the applicant or his representative to address the Sub-Committee on his
application, to respond to any point(s) upon which notice has been given that
clarification is required by the licensing authority and to call any person(s) to
whom permission has been granted to appear in support of his application.



7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

The applicant will be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf.

The applicant or his representative or any person called on his behalf may
then be asked any questions upon their presentation by any member of the
Sub-Committee or by any of the other parties present at the hearing or their
representatives.

The Chairman will then invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party will
be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in which to address
the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf. The sequence in which
each of the parties will be invited to address the Sub-Committee will be at the
discretion of the Chairman but will normally be in the order of the Chief Officer
of Police, the Fire Authority, the health and safety at work enforcing authority,
the local planning authority, the local environmental health authority, the local
weights and measures authority, the authority responsible for the protection of
children from harm, a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways
and any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the Sub-
Committee.

The party or his representative or any of his withesses may be asked any
questions upon their presentation by any member of the Sub-Committee or by
the applicant or his representative or any of the other parties present at the
hearing or their representatives.

Where relevant written representations have been received and the party
submitting those representations has given notice of his intention not to
attend the hearing, the parties present will be invited by the Chairman to
indicate whether they wish to comment on the representations submitted.
The Sub-Committee may take into account documentary or other evidence
submitted by a party either in support of their application, notice or
representations either before the hearing or, with the consent of all of the
other parties present, at the hearing.

Where appropriate, the Chairman shall remind the parties that their
representations should be relevant to the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The Sub-Committee shall
disregard any information given by a party or person permitted to appear
which is not relevant to their application, notice or representations or to the
licensing objectives. If, in his opinion, the Chairman feels that the
representations being made are not relevant, he may, after first reminding the
party of the need for relevance, advise the party that he will no longer be
heard. Where in the opinion of the chairman, a party is being repetitious,
vexatious or slanderous in his remarks, the Chairman may first warn the party
and may then advise the party that he will no longer be heard. The ruling of
the Chairman shall be final in such circumstances.

The Chairman may require any person who in his opinion is behaving in a
disruptive manner at a hearing to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit
that person to return or to return only upon complying with such conditions as
the Chairman may specify. However any such person may submit any



7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

evidence in writing that they proposed to give orally, provided that they do so
before the end of the hearing.

After each party has addressed the Sub-Committee and after comments have
been invited on written representations, the applicant or his representative will
be invited by the Chairman to sum up his application for a time not exceeding
two minutes but without introducing any new evidence to the proceedings.

Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a premises
licence or a club premises certificate or convictions coming to light
after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

In the case of such hearings, the above procedure shall be followed with the
exception that the applicant for a review of a premises licence or a club
premises certificate or the chief officer of police in the case of an objection
notice where convictions have come light after the grant or renewal of a
personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-Committee first and to call
any person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or
certificate will be invited to address the Sub-Committee and to call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the licence or
certificate or for the Chief Officer of Police.

Determination of Applications

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will determine the
application in accordance with the timescales specified in the Hearings
Regulations but, in any event, will endeavour to do so as soon as practicable
after the hearing has concluded.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with in accordance with paragraph 4.2
above, the application will be determined by the Sub-Committee within 10
working days of notice having been given to the parties that the hearing has
been dispensed with.

The Licensing Authority will notify the applicant and parties of its decision
forthwith upon the making of the decision.

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which shall be
retained for six years after the date of the determination of the hearing or the
disposal of an appeal against the determination.

Meetings of the Sub-Committee
Any meetings of the Sub-Committee, other than hearings described above,

shall be subject to the proceedings adopted by the Licensing Committee for
the conduct of its own business except where otherwise stated above.

G:\Licensing\Licensing Committee\2005\Hearings\Procedure



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 19 June 2014

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
THE S ONE CLUB, 12 ALL SAINTS PASSAGE, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3LE
(Report by Head of Legal and Democratic Services)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for The
S One Club, 12 All Saints Passage, Huntingdon, PE29 3LE, taking into
account the policy considerations detailed in paragraph 2 of the report and
the representation detailed in paragraph 5.

1.2 The S One Club Limited, is seeking a new premises licence for The S One
Club to permit:

Provision of Films (indoors)
Monday to Sunday - 08:00 to 20:00

Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of anything
similar to Live Music, Recorded Music or Dance, (indoors)
Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 to 00:00
Thursday to Saturday — 08:00 to 04:00
Seasonal variations/Non Standard Timings —
e Christmas Eve until 04:00,
e St Patricks Day until 04:00,
e An additional 1 hour when the clocks go back,
e From end or permitted hours on New Year's Eve to start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day.

Supply of alcohol (on the premises)
Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 to 23:30
Thursday to Saturday — 08:00 to 03:30
Seasonal variations/Non Standard Timings —
e Christmas Eve until 04:00,
e St Patricks Day until 04:00,
e An additional 1 hour when the clocks go back,
e From end or permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day.

Hours premises are open to the public
Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 to 00:00
Thursday to Saturday — 08:00 to 04:00
Seasonal variations/Non Standard Timings -
e Christmas Eve until 04:00,
e St Patricks Day until 04:00,
e An additional 1 hour when the clocks go back,
e From end or permitted hours on New Year's Eve to start of permitted
hours on New Year’'s Day.




1.3

1.4

A copy of the application and plan are attached to the summary of the
application.

Following discussions with Cambridgeshire Constabulary, the applicant has
requested that the application be amended and conditions added as follows:

Live Music (indoors)
Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 to 23:59
Thursday to Saturday - 08:00 to 02:00
Seasonal variations/Non Standard Timings —
e Christmas Eve until 02:00
e St Patricks Day until 02:00
e \When the clocks “go back” to have an additional hour.

Recorded Music (indoors)
Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 to 23:59
Thursday to Saturday - 08:00 to 03:00
Seasonal variations/Non Standard Timings -
e Christmas Eve until 03:00
e St Patricks Day until 03:00
e When the clocks “go back” to have an additional hour.
e From end or permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day

Performance of Dance (indoors)
Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 to 23:59
Thursday to Saturday - 08:00 to 03:00.
Seasonal variations/Non Standard Timings -
e Christmas Eve until 03:00
e St Patricks Day until 03:00
e \When the clocks “go back” to have an additional hour.
®* From end or permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day

Supply of Alcohol. (On premises only)
Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 to 23:30
Thursday to Saturday - 08:00 to 02:30
Seasonal variations/Non Standard Timings:
e Christmas Eve until 02:30
e St Patricks Day until 02:30
e \When the clocks “go back” to have an additional hour.
e From end or permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day

Hours the premises are open to the public.
Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 to 23:59
Thursday to Saturday - 08:00 to 03:00
Seasonal variations/Non Standard Timings:
e Christmas Eve until 03:00
e St Patricks Day until 03:00
e \When the clocks “go back” to have an additional hour.
e From end or permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to start of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day

[\S]



Voluntary Conditions after meeting with the Police:

1.5

a)

b)

9)

h)

a)

b)

The Management of S One Club will train and educate staff to observe the
Licensing Objectives. The DPS or Deputy (a Personal Licence Holder) to be
on duty at all times the premises is open. A record of the training given and
to whom it was given will be kept and made available to the relevant
authorities on request.

CCTV will be installed and maintained in operational order and monitored
whilst the premises in operation. The system will be able to record images
and store them for 31 days. CCTV will be made available to
Police/Authorities within 24 hours upon request.

Door staff will be mandatory when the premises are open for Licensable
activities from 21:00 hours Sunday to Wednesday. On a Thursday, Friday
and Saturday a minimum of 8 door staff, all SIA Licensed to be on duty until
30 minutes after closing to aid customer dispersal. When the premises are
open for Licensed Activities similar to a Night Club then the minimum number
of door staff must be on duty.

Promote zero tolerance policy on drugs, violence and drunken behaviour.

Internal and external lighting will be maintained in working order and will be of
sufficient quality to allow the CCTV system to record clear images.

Taxi Marshalls are to be deployed at the end of evening to aid door staff in
crowd dispersal.

Prominent notices to be displayed at exits and staff to be proactive in getting
people to leave in a quiet and orderly manner. The DJ will play “quieter”
music for the last 30 minutes to calm people.

No one to be admitted or readmitted after 01:30 am on a Thursday, Friday or
Saturday night.

“Challenge 25” policy will be used. No one under 18 will be admitted to any
night club events. Only identity cards with a “Pass” accreditation, passports
or photo ID driving Licences, or any future identification card as approved by
central government will be accepted as a valid form of identification.

Following discussions with Environmental Health, the applicant has also
requested that the application be amended to include the following conditions:

All windows and doors to be kept closed during any performance of live or
recorded music inside the premises.

The music noise level, measured as a 15 minute L(A)eq, 1 metre from the
facade of noise sensitive properties, or within noise sensitive rooms with
doors and windows open in a typical manner for ventilation, shall not exceed
the representative background level L(A)90 (without entertainment noise).
And, The L10 of the entertainment noise measured over 15 minute period 1
metre from the facade of noise sensitive properties, or within noise sensitive
rooms with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation, shall not exceed
the representative background noise level L90 (without entertainment noise),
in any third octave band between 40 Hz and 160Hz.



2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

GENERAL DUTY/ POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Sub-Committee’s is reminded that the licensing authority must carry out
its functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
which are —

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
(b) public safety,

(c) the prevention of public nuisance, and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

The licensing authority must also have regard to —

(a) its statement of licensing policy, and

(b) any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.

BACKGROUND

The application describes the premises as a three storey nightclub with an
office on the ground floor, toilets and an office on the first floor and two bars
and a dance floor on the second floor. In addition to its use as a nightclub, the
applicant proposes to use the premises for community activities during the
daytime.

The premises has been used as a nightclub in the past, although it does not
currently have a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003. Previous
history shows that a licence was transferred under grandfather rights from the
Magistrates’ Court in 2005 upon the commencement of the Licensing Act. It
was revoked on 8 May 2012 by the Licensing Sub-Committee upon review,
following a Magistrates’ closure order obtained by Cambridgeshire
Constabulary.

The closure order followed a number of incidents directly associated with the
premises and its management, culminating in an incident involving
considerable police officer intervention to restore order.  The property was
vacated on 27 April 2012 and has remained empty since that date.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED BY THE APPLICANT

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant in Part M of the application
addresses the four licensing objectives. Paragraphs 8.33-8.41 and Section
10 of the government guidance refer to the operating schedule and licence
conditions. The applicant has proposed a number of measures in support of
the licensing objectives, including CCTV, lighting, challenge 25, SIA
registered door staff, taxi marshalls, no re-admittance and notices at exits
asking patrons to leave in a quiet and orderly manner.

These proposals will be translated directly into conditions that will be attached
to the premises licence, if granted, taking into account the mediation
undertaken and conditions agreed between the applicant, Cambridgeshire
Constabulary and Environmental Health as detailed in paragraphs 1.4 and 1.5
above. Conditions should be appropriate, proportionate and justifiable in
meeting the licensing objectives, be readily understood and enforceable.

4
10



5.1

52

5.3

5.4

6.1

7.1

8.

8.1

REPRESENTATIONS

During the period for the receipt of representations, no representations were
received from the Responsible Authorities. Fifty six representations were
received by the licensing authority from ‘other persons’. Seventeen individual
representations were received, fourteen being deemed relevant and three
borderline. These representations are attached in their entirety as Appendix
A. Not all matters raised within the representations are relevant matters for
consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

A further unsigned document, dated 31% May 2014, the closing date for
receipt of representations, was received by the licensing team on 2" June
2014. Attached to the document were thirty nine identical submissions, signed
by individual residents of Dilleys Court, Hawkins Court, Keyworth Court and
Temple Place. The document will be made available at the hearing.

A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address
the Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other
party appearing at the hearing.

Paragraphs 9.3 — 9.9 of the Government Guidance covers determination
where representations have been made. Paragraph 9.9 recommends that in
borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any aspect of a
representation should be given to the person making that representation. The
subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or body
making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

ACTION BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 by
promoting the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal importance. In
carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, any Statutory Guidance under the
Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by the Human Rights Act 1988. The Council
must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its
district.

OPTIONS

Having regard to the representations and supporting documentation
contained and attached to this report and any other information presented at
the hearing, the Licensing Sub-Committee must take such steps as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps
are to grant the licence subject to conditions, modified as necessary, to
exclude a licensable activity, or to reject the application. Conditions are
modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Licensing
Act 2003 section 18(4) & (5)).

RECOMMENDATION

That Members determine the application on its individual merits.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION



Licensing Act 2003.
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contact Officer:  Christine Allison, Licensing Manager
( 01480 388010



VS

| o Om13SH , _
T S| LicerSingy - pecLo=b2

02 MAY 2014

B
i i
{ 5 "y

i s A Ly

i Lr BT S R AR

=

o -
L ~Hunting

DI STRICT COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THe S onNe Clui
L AN SAWTS PASIACGE
Um0 Ghord
CAMBRIDCE SRE

Post town Hul Tl o Postcode PE2Q 2LE

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 29,000 ( Ci 'q-q.gB

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i, asa limited company IE/ please complete section (B)
il.  asa partnership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [l  please complete section (B)

13



ga)

h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

I A O O A

L]

[l

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

A

[
[

; Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss  [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over

[]  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

g Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [ ExaGEle; Red)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partmership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
THE S onNnE Caolk Lt

Address (o Sveves Carace

= R.M\’:Q o DTRecT
Littie SvowersN
RUATING DO

rPe® b

Registered number (where applicable)

— A

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

WP AN

Telephone number (if any) O KO0 Wwsaaq \

E-mail address (optional)

15




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? (S S[&[Z] 8]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? iJ‘Il|J‘|LIL|L!L|LI

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
A Tueee STorsy r\\"qH—rdQ@, , GrouAn Heoon &6fee , Feet Rool. ToeTtse AND
CECICE | TCCon M Floeol Twe baps And bAance Claoe

I 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, I
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

REERFLOURO

h)

16



]

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

R

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Qutdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

17



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors ]
(please read guidance note | note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both Ol
Mon e Lo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
OCCASIeAAL SBUCATICRAL O EATERTAINMENT
Fims
T
o san gy
Wed g State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
Bt G| guidance note 4)
P Famt Fey
Fri . Qe Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
N
Sun - loaa lgew

18



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

19




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ™

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

20




E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Vill the performance of live music take place A

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 6% 00 |24 .00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
T 0% -00 |24..00
Wed % 00 |2 06 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
Tk read guidance note 4)
Thur 0%-00 | o4 o0
Fri 6% .00 | ot 00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
. performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
et e (oo i)
Sat CHRUSTIAAS SVE N
G%- 80 |ou 60
v PaThicks DAY ( Ut q.AH\
oMEL CASCke GO RACK. An Asbimona WO R
Sun o g .00 |ag. o0 [FRem close of Bosiness O NEUW Meaes sve To
StALT of Bossinges oo Mewd MEARS e

21



Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors Cg

read guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon ) Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
od 00 |y 1op | 22ERIESIVE IUTINET CElals here © gu
occasenaile DRnce fMMusic W e
hlqi_\fc_lob Tupe MO W EU&J“\\I"\G\
Tue .06 2400
Wed o2 60 |2.-00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur |19 6o |ow o0
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
O% 00 |OW--00 3 : : T - :
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat cupanTHAS BEE UaTie G AN,
C%'CO |8 OO s+ Pavpicis DAY wn Tt LA 5
e Caoeds GO DAL A Apnimomal oot
= Te STalT
= o Businegs S NEw Years =oe o
Sun 0% 0o |aw.op |FRe™ Caose of

Ot Businels o Newd Hcars N

22




G |

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both N
Mon | %60 |aw..00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
ige a% 0o |[Ay.cO
Wed | e .00 e State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur | 60 |ow o0
Fri 6%-00 |ow. 00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat CHLISTIAY SUE B HSlls Swd UaTie LA
0%.00 |0 -0C | ar Parpicvs A~ Ui g AM
LoWEN Clocls o 'Bacic 't Aa Ahhition A CHould.
Sun Fon clozc 66 bos ncss eon Rew Year s S To SrareT
0% 00 |au-.ot’

of buswACen O NELs YoARS Bendy

23




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon QZF-0b [aw-.co

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
note 2) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue GW0c |- 00

Wed R

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

%00 [Ow 00

Fri
0% 00 |O4.0D

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), () or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Sat
O¥- oo aq..o0

Sun

g-co |2y 60

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)
CRARASTHAS SUE ATl LA
o~ PATRLcd brxg‘ onTiL sawrt

IR SleckS O Bmcv. A At ryvo ol Heel

o CUome off Bosinesse OO0 ews “Geant Sue = SralksT

sl homeess of Deus m hav,

24




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take /
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon ©%-60 |2y o0 Please glvelfurther details here (please read guidance notES)
OecmaonaL Tea Xance , MAam PRouhe
Tea +» C/R¥E o
Tue 6% 00 |2 0o | AFTE \pm - Paoubhe PQ_& Pacie Sanhusnades
Wed |(g.00 |2 00
Thur log co |ow.o00
Fr od.0o |Ow. o /Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- 74 provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
/ the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 0% oD Ww.cb
Sun B D

25




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — O thia

please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises %
Off the
premises U
Both O

73 -320
Mon 0B cD | =t

123 - 3o
Tue %00 |Sg e

23 . 26
Wed 0% 00 | oo

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Q3 -320
Thur 0%-00 |Gk @

Fri Q2 2o

oz . S50
Sat g 00 |e-ae

Sun el oo |G

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guldangT J{lote

CMRieTIAS SO e eras e ST PavRiceDay UM

wWHMER Cloore ' Co bRck) A Ash ol Heo
oM clpee o Mossncss o~ New \,\6M_g_§% o SsTART
of buosingss 6~ Dew Ugals bas,

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name .
TJuue KAaTd L== tAans @
Address Loy Prmare be Clo=C
Padutopo Svelda s
Canusiilie e
Postcode | Oy e, BT
Personal licence number (if known)
TRA
Issuing licensing authority (if known)
=

26



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8§).

C\P\L—\ir\c\ AoV ane S

L

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon g . oe | 200

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Tue o oo |2 o6
Wed  lag 00 [a.DO
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
- public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
ur

0%.00 |[04%.-00

Fri 55 . o0 |ow-00

Sat  leg o0 |ow.eo

T

please list (please read guidance note 52(
e L\» . %"FL\ C&‘E ,_“
. - LT e AT BT A
AT TRIAD i LB

LoWMEN) Claec e o DRl AR AbbhvtionAw oo,

TaoM Clese o€ bUsiness Ga News Aeald Sue ™
S~alr o bomaesd on News Ueals ba,

27




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

TTaews) Al EbhocaTe. StasF 6 ORScRLE uéc-,rq;r\q <=m;3c-}\gc—,s

Twe DPs ocal dDepurd (@ Peesonar Ldasce Howed) T e on Doy A= Al
Tzt Tue Presmivies s opers

F

To Liase it folce pan Weenso AvTioriries To ProMaTe. cmdecnles

b) The prevention of erime and disorder
WE o INSTRUL. €™ Lomar toul e MAavaTa TGN A OPER ATionac clba]

At MOWTOREN  WiHisT PRESKSES in GPeRATON, Tapes Ta Me Keer (B0
By dads  Anh Made &\JA\ILAQ;\Q T Pollce | AuTHoRTES LOTwiad 24 Yool s .
MWD IHUM Beek S TACC K MAX 12, AN SIA TRAWIED, WEARIUG ANAHE Bagsc
s Forra TTRAMNED W CusTomel CRRE + Conflicr Pecoivtiod

PRoMote zano TelekhAAce Pouad on) DRUCS | Violenc x DRoaran bemu&\oqt

¢) Public safety
WE Witk IMPRENE  (NTEIMAL ¥ ExTEONAL Rikmmsay L& UTinE
AbtiomAs CoTY CoVERAGET - be WSTaueh |NTERNAL & EwTee .

GPtiduis N bet 06 ook STAEE To be O~ Doty TﬂUP.S—‘Q‘bQH,SAT\;mA\{
PAs Teo BE oA bo™ 2o MaLTES AFTeR Clodng & AN i depPessat]

“Taxi MAGswaws To Be bderlouch Av Sah of SuaNg To Ab Do STAFF
N CpowN BASPel=AC

d) The prevention of public nuisance

ProminanT NoTices o e DISPAYEN AT Exits AUl StasT o be Pee Actiuel
N Gevmilg PeoPlz T (2ade 10 A QuiET ORdeR ULy Maniel,

B3 e Pead ' Quleter! Music foe Lasr 2a Mins, To Caum People |
MDONE To B AbMITIeb | RZ AdMLTiEN ATTER. 2aH 6N THORS, BY SAT AGRTS

) The protection of children from harm

28



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

e  understand that [ must now advertise my application.

e  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

OO0 Ooad

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature % &:_3 QS\/\ I\

Date Vs MA QAo (S,

Capacity

DirzcTo Rk

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

29




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town J ’ Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

L

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

30




WeE e UST Tue ’CHALL_.EMC‘Q 25! F‘o\__;c;\\, No ong Labee \E
Ta Be AMdTTel To Avd Ngircolb SuEnTs.

ScavE To be Trawel To Bsv el LD 00k Poliet To be Posrted™
OV TIDRE B Naahae Caol .

Bierto DLULELS UeenCe v Paess, STohant 1IN NoT AccefTel

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
1 have made or enclosed payment of the fee. N
®  ]have enclosed the plan of the premises. rd

®  Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where n%

applicable.

® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises ed
supervisor, if applicable.

®  [understand that I must now advertise my application. IE/
®  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be m/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Sgave | oS SUD e S
Date
Capacity DirceToRe

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

31



32



SR

_______

_Huntingdonshire

DI STRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
SCHEDULE 11 — REGULATION 24

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

ot 10 PriLomne Caese | Parworm  Svetnkh | Hovmoaben

L CAMDARCESHRE B BRI e

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation
to the application for®

byt ME S ONE GRS LT s
relating to the premises licence” ... T Be Peeles fol..
for®... Tne...D.. One Clob Lib L 12, By Samte. Passeqs
......... PO TIOEDe . CambS L PSR BLE

concerning the supply of alcohol at’.. T .. 2. Gne. Cied Crs 0220 SAnTs. Passace

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of
which | set out below.

: 9 -T.
Personal licence nUmber ... 0 e
Personal licensing authority'®... G T Soe i

Signed. s _gjﬁl ..................................

Name (please print).... S5 S TansQ ...
Dated...... %stﬂt- ............................................

'Full name of prospective premises supervisor

“Home address of prospective premises supervisor

*Type of application

‘Name of applicant

*Number of existing licence, if any

®Name and address of premises to which the application relates

"Name of applicant

®Name and address of premises to which application relates

°Insert personal licence number, if any

""Insert name, address and telephone number or personal licensing authority, if any

33



Data Protection Act 1998 — Privacy Notice — Fair Processing — How we use your information
Huntingdonshire District Council is registered under the Data Protection Act 1998. This allows it to process
personal data in performing its lawful business. Information held by the Council, including personal data you
provide now or in the future, will be processed in compliance with data protection principles. Your personal data
may be used to manage, monitor, improve, deliver and promote the Council's services. Where delivery of
services or actions is in partnership with others, or dependent on the actions of others, it may also be shared with
other persons or bodies in accordance with, and restricted to the terms of information sharing agreements and
protocols. To protect public funds it may also be shared with other persons or bodies to prevent and detect fraud.
Further details are available on the Council's website www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/ptivacy If you have concerns
about the processing of your personal data by the Council you may contact the Data Protection Officer at
Pathfinder House, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 3TN or the Office of the Information Commissioner at
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.

Payment Code: GM20 A08 J1095 Short code:10:1

LicensingAct2003Regs/2006/Schedule11-Regulation24/PartA

34




c/o Steve’s Garage
Ermine Street
Little Stukeley
Huntingdon

Cambs PE28 4BE 02/05/2014

Dear Sir,

| wish to give my consent to holding the position of DPS at The S One Club Ltd, 12 All Saints Passage
Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3LE.

Yours faithfully,

;;"(‘QG\.U'?D

Julie Taher

35



36



v i A B & T D e vy e i
P31 P op A Reowsep penfy, 87

# Y00/ 0L/
-

| o 0%/ s 00N
oyt s x|

1 Ehi/eTee

uoyd 10014 puno pasodold
Lawysgnga) pasocaud (gt} s Janig

[ Tapboury 5 ssenig aijia) o]

P 20 X SSETL T Rco

P Qi S3LE HL § TOH BdvD
SEINOIBI0 ONV S1T3LHDUY
dIHSHANLAVd

sHT TIH8dNV O
PO - SOA0/D Y 4

s i puswa P - 607040 § 49

wots 53l 108 0 6P - 50720760 3498

113 AONIDUIND
4 HOOT4 ANNOYD

! ANIOd Avd
¥
‘ WOCH MWD

LT

EELAL BN

1

1608 X 50E) w201 0T

INIT AHYANNOE SAILYIICNI

37




38



sy e el i 0 Lo 2 e (07 chpnany sewy BRD) Y|
o O e e pardy )

! Y7045
G G01/802 !

L ¥ 0675 8 O
— ol
LDy 100Y) iS4 pasodoid

—

(saussia ) pasodosd (qryojubiu) 5 BN
T rapbutnd 15 530Ulg 313) OE@

T e R Geiacs
¢ 23 A S LS EOH 3D
SHINDISIA Oy SLOILHIAY

JIHSHANLAVd
sATY 1T 139dWVD

qumiies 5 B35 7 §.807 0 Dupie20 038 - SOA0/0Y )
sueepuaen N - 0070 943

< oD o Ao ) M - 501040 3
SALCERD WA B A0 - §0/T0/40 €M)

PUE ST 13 LTS

ueys phnply YA pedrinbe ot WroL

2 “wgun Dury

1
s

NIHILM

26VH0LS

wnupgz) ubany Bupes v
wiwgagt ey Bure e

HOOT4 Lsyid

39



40



i TR SARLE, 113 A7, D000
ALl Do eId) € A)
UG 16 Sl 1) AR

e 5 ¥ R
IR R R

vy €435 LR 0 fiupioai0 DaY - A0/ 0 Y AR
g BEIE o8 - 50/0/0 818

Sl o g X B - 00 204G D MY

203 (it al) § #00uN e PR - 60/ 100 0
PRSI

e
I ALNERIOD

prpgnp 9901 — 0~ =

ANINVZZIN
HOO14 ANOD3S

41




42



Huntingdon District Council - "o pA - = R |
Licensing Section Huntingdon ' .
Pathfinder House i J 16 MAY 201

St Mary’s Street |
RECE1VED

Huntingdon
PE29 3TN 15t May 2014

Notice Of Application The S One Club Ltd of All Saints Passage Alcohol License.

I have an objection to the extent of Alcohol sales from 8pm to 4am for the
following reasons:

Alcohol related behavior through excessive / irresponsible drinking has already
blighted our towns / Cities and made most no-go zones.

The litter and mess created during the early hours has an additional cleanup cost
Who is going to pick-up the additional policing cost should we have violence?

The hospitals Emergency Departments are over subscribed through the effects of
excessive drinking / violence during the early hours and again there is a cost.

I would like to think that these points MUST be taken into account before
granting this license.

We have already seen many issues with the level 2 - and made to close in 2012
through excessive violence so are we sure this not going to be a repeat.

We are doing a lot to grow the town and make it a better place. | hope there will
be tough rules and severe consequences if the weekends turn into a war zone.

Also if this application is approve the Council are able to find the extra costs
without charging the local community for additional Council Tax should the
above issue become out of control.

Regards

43



Huntingdon

22nd, May, 2014

Re Proposed Night Club in All Saints Passage, Huntingdon

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am delighted to see that there is a great deal of work going on aimed at giving
Huntingdon a much needed ‘face-lift’. However, | feel that | must write voicing my deep
concern about the proposed opening of a night club in All Saints Passage. | understand that
the intention is to establish some sort of night-life in the area but the opening of such a club
will do nothing to improve the ambiance of the town. Two years ago a club in this precise
location was forced to shut down after six months of violence. If a similar club opens it will
act as a catalyst for all sorts of anti-social behaviour. The thought of gangs of drunken
youths marauding about the area looking for a fight fills me with utter horror. This is a link
to a shocking video montage from a CCTV camera outside the original club:-

http://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/Huntingdon-St-lves-St-Neots/Nightclub-loses-
licence-08052012.htm

The proposed club is to be situated directly opposite The Walks residential area.
People living in these flats would have little chance of any sleep. The club plans to stay open
until midnight on four days a week and until four in the morning the other three days. Its
presence would encourage revellers to hang about the area shouting, fighting, and
vomiting. Mr Steve Woodham seems to think that he can sweeten the pill by offering dance
classes and bingo sessions for “over 50s”. | am now well past this age and find his comments
extremely patronising. I’'m sure that most of my peer group will not feel that such token
activities are any compensation for the presence of a night club.

We bought into _ because we believed that Huntingdon was a peaceful
market town. If the plan for the nightclub goes ahead the value of our flat would plummet —
in fact it would become virtually unsellable. The entire area would dramatically deteriorate
and elderly people living in the flats would be frightened to leave their homes after dark.

Yours faithfully,

44



HDC DUC. CENTRE ‘

28 MAY 2014

RiED Huntingdon
9 VIACHRC %

26-05-2014

LICENCE REGARDING ALL SAINTS PASSAGE NIGHTCLUB

Dear Sir/Madam

We are concerned with the proposed reopening of this club .Why as local residents

this club should we be afraid to go out Thurs to Sundays as this would mean passing the club & fear
of what might happen, does it mean stay at home? Not to go out in the evening because of returning
after dark to park our car & enter our home. Shouting, screaming, general noise outside the club as
has been experienced the last time.

The use of our car park as toilets, fear of damage to vehicles& general litter/rubbish

As there is no parking in the area except for a few disabled it will mean taxis turning in our car park
with slamming of doors ect at all hours.

Delivery of goods in an already traffic problem area

The police already stretched to the limit surely can do without it, as can we the tax payers can do
without the extra cost.

We and a lot of the residents here are 70/80 + & frankly can be doing without these concerns.

We strongly object

45



HDC DOC. CENTRE
D7 G
TR (R CRERKE | < A S
TS [ REL&WVED
ol 4" CrcsEs vERlET
_OVWEO W% Hofg’ﬁtdc—ilcr\).

_CHRASTINE QRN SaN,

WE LNE QuiTE NEMS - TS CLufs, AND
TO%KECT STRoNELY —Th THE Rolrsz20  HouRS
of hcencr, BRERS Tuas. onRuy REHAV00R,
Ao ORauKS [N 0w chr PARY /PQum«m\
LSE0 fR. 0 “ET AND Joune Cholie
oo A0 CRUSING NU\S.L.R\S'E. —THE o7
/ro THE PomcE MOST RBE MOST  ONUBICOME
AT DS NOT MEED RS +CARS, LATE BT MIEHT
LAIMG HE ENTRAW E o anR AR PARK  Bisile
LeEO S A e aRen AND (nels Rmiue
CLAMMEO A 7 Akl HoueS | SEe WWAT T
IFRTSSSN \-..U-Q:? REDRE GO o WNELINK. corf NEHTeLub
Hontwesar ANO Se THE BEHAI0OE WAST
s o0 MO OKABSENS - THesE ARE NICE
_OP0Ts @D moRE CLaNNE)), THEW vho hkouy
Q‘ NIGHTeLOfs  ON <RE Bm&%’"P HRUL, WE-
Mo Redr HANGG . W olxEs

|
I
|
5

T \(

46



Doy 22703

f

Sy
;

—

22 MAY 2014

b

Huntingdon
Cambs

Dear Sir/Madam,

Regarding the proposed opening of a night club in Huntingdon town centre surely not the place for
such a venture after the last time, with noise, drunks nuisance.

What do the police think of the drinking hours to be allowed? More costs to the tax payers , yobs on
the street spilling to the side streets and alleys.

The council allow the erection of apartments then allow a night club on the doorstep, it is a nice
place at the moment to be spoilt by drunks etc. we fear for our cars, which are parked in our private
parking area so close to this club, there is no public parking in this area , therefore ,it will be

slamming of car doors and general noise when people are being collected at all hours due to the
proposed drinking hours.

WE OBJECT VERY STRONGLY

Q- Hﬂ\( Qe 1

47



Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From:

Sent: 03 June 2014 22:16

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Subject: Re: LICENCE REGARDING ALL SAINTS PASSAGE & NIGHTCLUB
Importance: High

Dear Sarah,

Yes my address i< R

Regards

-

On 3 Jun 2014, at 10:28, Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) <Sarah.Mardon@huntingdonshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Many Thanks for your email, to enable me to include your comments in the report to committee, | would be grateful
if you could provide me with your full address as soon as possible.

Many Thanks

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Tel: 01480 387075

From: {SuCaE R P TEEREE

Sent: 26 May 2014 21:52
To: CRM_CorporateSupportOfficers; CRM_Administration
Subject: LICENCE REGARDING ALL SAINTS PASSAGE & NIGHTCLUB

Dear Sir & Madam

Ilive in—and have recently learned that the Council are considering an
application to re-open a nightclub in the vicinity of the flats. I understand that a nightclub has operated in
this area previously and it is well known that there have been many problems including full scale fights
outside the club. I wish to object most vehemently to the possibility of the club being re-opened.

This is a quiet area, with people who are living “normal” lives and we don’t want to be afraid to come in
later at night and feel we might be abused by drunks or have our property vandalised. Why are you
considering allowing this venue to re-open when there have been so many problems in the past. We are
concerned about noise levels particularly in regard to people leaving the Club in the early moming. For
instance I have to get up at 6.00 am to get ready to go to work in Cambridge and I would not want people
shouting outside in the early morning.

1

48



Yours faithfully

Caution: The information contained in this document is intended for the named recipient only. 1t may contain privileged and
confidential information. Unauthorised use or disclosure of it may be unlawful. Any opinions expressed are those of the individual
and may not be official policy. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any action or rely on it
without authority. If you receive this document in error please delete it and notify the sender immediately. E-mail is not a secure
means of communication. Huntingdonshire District Council monitors all e-mail. Althocugh this e-mail and any attachments are
believed to be free from any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free.

49



Friday 29™ May 2014
Dear Sir / Madame

My letter is to object to the licence being granted to the old Level 2 Night Club in
All saints Passage, which is looking to re- open, under the new ownership of
Mr Steve Woodham.

There are several points which T would like to make

e Damage to the shop fronts, as I believe the plan is to let people out of the
exit which is next door to my shop front, i.e Windows and doors

We do have removable shutters but these will not stop damage if things are
thrown or smashed into the windows.

o Ventilation , due to the nature of my business, the front window of my shop
has to be left open for ventilation, I don't believe this will be an option if the
club reopens

e People using my shop front ledge as a bench to sit on, drink, smoke and leave
there rubbish and that's without mentioning the foul language we are
subjected to if we are working late.

o Litter, Broken glass, glass bottles, bear cans, Cigarette ends, chewing gum all
over the pavement, used condoms

e Human body waste, urine and feces regularly found outside and all over our
back door

e Noise pollution , I understand the club is going to be open from 8am until

Page 1 of 2

50



e Midnight, then until 4am at the weekends. The noise for the premises
directly underneath the club makes it impossible to have a normal working
environment.

e Water damage through the shop ceiling damaging stock

o Possible parking issues, we need admittance to the rear yard at all times and
access for loading our delivery vehicles.

Should you wish to discuss any of these points further with me please don't
hesitate to contact me,

Yours Faithfully

Page 2 of 2

51



P13 27

HDC Dg??EN%P_g
27 MAY 2014+ Charket lnny

Ri.:.. - :
L T _,, o  CarkeEHID

o

Huntingdon

23/05/2014 caMps D

Ref: The —S- One Club Ltd

Dear Sirs
My name is y company — run the business at the
Huntingdon. My premises are {jJjiihto the
applying premises building on the opposite side of All Saints passage, approximately 0

As a business we have no complaint at anyone’s attempt to improve
entertainment variety and footfall in Huntingdon’s night time economy, we can all
benefit. I am reseaonably confident that under the correct guidance the applying
premises can be managed in all areas to everyone’s satifisfaction.

My concerns are with general antisocial behaviour and noise when the
night/morning finish arrives. At present this a problem with existing numbers. As is their
right, persons at the end of an evening/morning gravitate to a food source, the only outlet
open at this time of day is the ‘Southern Fried Chicken’, this is also adjacent to my
premises and actually joins it at a point. The prospect of another business finishing in the

early morning is only going to compound the situation with a vastly higher number of
individuals.

My problem is who will have to address this. I am fully aware that in my
establishment I have a duty of care to my customers and I know it extends beyond the

physical limits of the premises. Who will be responsible to manage these foreseeable
situations :-

i... The —S- One night club (outgoing customers)
ii...Southern Fried Chicken (incoming customers)
iii...Police (affray in a public area)

As a term of our insurance someone has to be present overnight in our premises,
we also intend letting rooms in the future. The domestic and some of the onsite
accommodation is on the club/food outlet side of the building, I am unaware who’s
responsibility this is but feel this issue needs to be addressed as soon as possible prior to
anything adding to it.

Finally as a warning, please be under no illusion that I will continually
contact/badger/harass all necessary agencies, as is my right, if anti social or noisy
behaviour from this area compromises the comfort or safety of my staff or customers.

/QZQ

52

r



Mardon, Sarah (Licensim_;)

From: Chrisostomou, Effe (Admin)

Sent: 27 May 2014 08:20

To: Allison, Christine (Licensing); Tilah, Bill (Corporate Office)

Cc: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing); Shaw, Ian (Licensing); Jones, Nadine (Licensing)
Subject: FW: Licensing: Nightclub, All Saints Passage, Princes St, Huntingdon
Attachments: Nightclub 003.jpg

PLEASE FIND FURTHER NIGHTCLUB CORRESPONDENCE — ATTACHED — THANKS

ERFE

From: (7L FREEAR G e RS e )
Sent: 26 May 2014 20:23

To: CRM_CorporateSupportOfficers
Cc: CRM_Administration
Subject: Licensing: Nightclub, All Saints Passage, Princes St, Huntingdon

For the attention of Bill Tilah and Christine Allison

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:Licensing: Proposed opening of Nightclub — All Saints Passage, Princes Street, Huntingdon

I am writing to put forward my strong objection to the re-opening of this nightclub. Ilive in

and my this nightclub (I estimate about {NNEEE). | am

attaching a photograph from which you can see how close it is When these premises were previously
operating as a nightclub the following paragraph appeared in the press:

““A nightclub branded a threat to public safety has had its licence taken away. "Level 2" in Huntingdon,
Cambridge, had the worst record of any nightclub in Cambridgeshire, the licensing sub-committee of
Huntingdonshire District Council heard”.

Read more at http://www.liveleak.com/view?i=a38 1336576686#]K6ryDsof4730Qei3.99

My concemns are that there will be potential crime and disorder, including excessive noise and rowdy
behaviour. A number of us at are also concerned about potential vandalism to our
vehicles. You can see where our car park is situated from the attached photograph. Note also the building
between ourselves and the club which I understand has planning permission for five apartments.

In addition to the above, I note that taxis frequently use the entrance of our car park to pick up fares and turn
around. I anticipate this would mean a lot of noise and shouting very late at night together with door
banging etc.

53



My other main concern is for public safety and public nuisance. From here many of us use All Saints
Passage to access the town centre and I would personally feel afraid to walk past this nightclub in the
evening.

This Nightclub would be far too close to a residential area and I trust this will be taken into account when
considering whether or not to grant this licence.

“



Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From: Tilah, Bill {Corporate Office)

Sent: 27 May 2014 13:08

To: Allison, Christine (Licensing); Shaw, Ian (Licensing)
Subject: FW: Objection to Night Club Licence proposal Huntingdon
Hello

Please note another representation, could we please acknowledge as below

Best regards

Bill

From: Bradbury, Patricia (Corporate Office) [mailto:Patricia.Bradbury@huntingdonshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 May 2014 13:06

To: Tilah, Bill (Corporate Office)

Subject: FW: Objection to Night Club Licence proposal Huntingdon

Trish Bradbury
Corporate Support Assistant
Tel: 01480 388488

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent: 27 May 2014 13:00

To: CRM_CorporateSupportOfficers

Subject: Objection to Night Club Licence proposal Huntingdon

Dear Mr Tilah

live at (R, Huntingdon, QP and have strong objections to a night club opening,
almost opposite my apartment block.

I am 84 years and in poor health and would be extremely frightened by all the young people coming and going to
the night club, at all hours of the night. | feel my personal safety would be compromised, as | would not feel safe
coming home during the Clubs opening hours. | also have concerns regarding the security of our apartment block,
as these night club goers may be drunk and disorderly, or sober, and find their way into the block, causing a public
nuisance with noise, unsocial behaviour and possible car theft and damage to our property.

Of course | am sure you understand my huge concerns, particularly when you see these documentaries on the TV,
showing the awful behaviour of people coming out of night clubs. It is my understanding that the previous night
club in these premises had, indeed, had to be closed for riotous behaviour. As it would be the same people who
would want to use this club, why would we expect different behaviour.

1

55



On the grounds of objecting to this Night Club Licence Proposal, | believe there would be more crime and disorder, a
threat to public safety and a lot of public nuisance.

Yours sincerely

Sent from my daughters iPad



FMM T r f' fl 5-? ? I‘IL

b Pu
T Prnces See

Huntingdon,

Dear Sir/fMadam,

Re- Licence regarding All Saints Passage & Night Club.

As a resident of and who was often disturbed in the early hours of
the morning (say 2 am) when the previous club was operative, | wish to raise an
objection to the re-opening of the Night Club in All Saints Passage in Huntingdon as |
had to put up with the noise, behaviour and bad language that occurred when the
previous club was open.

When the previous Night Club was operative, at closing time the people who had
been using the club were turned out and many of them, invariably the worse for
drink, seemed to gather in the small area behind the library where they continued
with noisy and often arguementive behaviour. This particular location where they
gathered is well sheltered from passer-by observation, a place where the people
from the club could continue with their invariably noisy and drink fuelled activities. |
trust that steps are being taken to monitor these type of areas for the security and
welfare of the residents.

29" May,2014.

57



Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From:

Sent: 03 June 2014 15:05

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Subject: Re: FW: Licensing regarding All Saints Passage and nightclub

my name and address are as follows

Huntingdon

My apartment overlooks the area— looking towards the potential nightclub. I
understand that other residents have also now sent complaints to the council.

On Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 10:42 AM, Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) <Sarah.Mardon@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>
wrote:

Many Thanks for your email, to enable me to include your comments in the report to committee, [ would be
grateful if you could provide me with your full address as soon as possible.

Kind regards

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Tel: 01480 387075

----- Original Message-----

v o T
Sent: 27 May 2 :

To: CRM_CorporateSupportOfficers; CRM__Administration
Subject: Licensing regarding All Saints Passage and nightclub

With reference to the above, I am writing in protest of the reopening of a nightclub in All Saints Passage.
As one of the residents of - apartments, [ am regularly subjected to anti social behaviour, which
takes place in this area.

These incidents include youths taking drugs, having sex, urinating and sleeping rough in the garages under
Hawkins court and around Gazeley House as well as vandalism of the historic buildings.

1
58



The police are fully aware of these incidents and cannot stop them.

[ believe that to have a nightclub in the close vicinity would cause an even greater escalation of crime in the
area, not to mention the noise levels.

I am sure there are other options for bringing work and cash into Huntingdon. One would be the better
development of a tourist industry by greater promotion of the civil war links associated with the area.

Your

Caution: The information contained in this document is intended for the named recipient only. It may
contain privileged and confidential information. Unauthorised use or disclosure of it may be unlawful. Any
opinions expressed are those of the individual and may not be official policy. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any action or rely on it without authority. If you receive this
document in error please delete it and notify the sender immediately. E-mail is not a secure means of
communication. Huntingdonshire District Council monitors all e-mail. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free from any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they
are virus free.

59



Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From: Allison, Christine (Licensing)

Sent: 21 May 2014 11:47

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Subject: FW: Licence All Saints' Passage and Nightclub

From: Chrisostomou, Effe (Admin)

Sent: 21 May 2014 11:38

To: Tilah, Bill (Corporate Office); Allison, Christine (Licensing)
Subject: FW: Licence All Saints' Passage and Nightclub

Please see below — thanks (from CRM inbox)
Regards

Effe

From: Donald Pickering [mailto:dtoothpickering@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 21 May 2014 11:22

To: CRM_CorporateSupportOfficers

Cc: CRM_Administration

Subject: Re: Licence All Saints' Passage and Nightclub

Huntiongdon

Bill Tilah, Estates Management Surveyor
Christine Allison, Licensing Manager

Licences,
Pathfinder House,
St Mary’s Street,
Huntingdon,
PE29 3TN

21 May 2014
Dear Sir and Madam,

I am writing in objection to the application for a licence to open a nightclub and other facilities in All
Saints’ Passage. In particular I object to the late hours proposed and the fact that the proposed nightclub is
adjacent to residential buildings housing many older people such as myself. Noise and disturbances late at
night are particularly distressing when trying to sleep. Already I sometimes have to close my windows to
avoid drawing in cigarette smoke from people outside. This affects my asthma, and sleeping in an
unventilated room also makes it worse.



The last thing this area needs is an increase in the numbers of more or less inebriated people on the streets
late at night, talking loudly and smoking outside. I have even seen people openly taking drugs and
attempting to have sex in the car-park close by.

People living in the centre of town, close to shops and restaurants and to the church, help to keep the town
centre alive. Allowing the nightclub to go ahead will make the town centre a no-go area for many people,
and considerably degrade the surroundings.

Yours faithfully,

61



Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From: i Rt s ATt @it lond SO

Sent: 30 May 2014 16:10
To: Allison, Christine (Licensing)
Subject: Re: Level 2 building, 12 All Saints Passage, Huntingdon

Dear Christine

I 'was very surprised to find the proposals to re commission Level 2 as a Night Club opening until 4am has
even been considered !

I moved to Hawkins court last June, the appeal of security and safe access into the town centre swayed my
decision as I have an autistic son who feels safe living here, and it provides him with simple life skills of
'popping’ into town, I indeed feel safe here and do not want to feel that I cannot walk into town in the
evening without concern for my well being and safety.

[ have no problem with the place in question opening for social events for children and adult alike but I am
disappointed that the idea for Night Club is even being considered, it is too close to residential properties,
too close to shops and private businesses which in turn all be effected as a direct result.

If there is a formal petition to be distributed and completed I will be more than happy to do so.

Best regards

Sent from my iPad

On 20 May 2014, at 12:59, "Allison, Christine (Licensing)" <Christine. Allison@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>

wrote:
el

Just to clarify one of Bill's points:

The representation should clearly state the premises they relate to - this is the address of the
property you wish to make a representation about (i.e. the club's address). You must also add
your own name and address as the person making representation.

Kind regards

Christine Allison

Licensing Manager
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN



Subject: FW: Level 2, Princes Street, huntingdon

Bill - one for you.

Lorraine

Miss Lorraine Riseley

PA to Chairman, Deputy Leader & Corporate Support Officer Huntingdonshire District

Council

Lorraine.Riseley(@huntsdc.gov.uk L 01480 388301

----- Original
From:
Sent: 20 May 2014 09:16
To: CRM_ CorporateSupportOfficers

Subject: Re: Level 2, Princes Street, huntingdon

Good Morning

[ was very surprised to find the proposals to re commission Level 2 as a Night Club opening
until 4am has even been considered !

I moved to Hawkins court last June, the appeal of security and safe access into the town
centre swayed my decision as I have an autistic son who feels safe living here, and it
provides him with simple life skills of 'popping' into town. I indeed feel safe here and do not
want to feel that I cannot walk into town in the evening without concern for my well being
and safety.

I have no problem with the place in question opening for social events for children and adult
alike but I am disappointed that the idea for Night Club is even being considered, it 1s too
close to residential properties, too close to shops and private businesses which in turn all be
effected as a direct result.

If there is a formal petition to be distributed and completed I will be more than happy to do
S0.

Best regards

Sent from my iPad

Caution: The information contained in this document is intended for the named recipient
only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. Unauthorised use or disclosure
of it may be unlawful. Any opinions expressed are those of the individual and may not be
official policy. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any
action or rely on it without authority. If you receive this document in error please delete it
and notify the sender immediately. E-mail is not a secure means of communication.
Huntingdonshire District Council monitors all e-mail. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free from any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that they are virus free.



Vs 74 |

Huntingdon

lettHDClsmay14
27th May 2014

Huntingdon District Council
Licensing Section
Pathfinder House

St Marys Street
Huntingdon

Cambs

PE28 3TN

Dear Licensing Section

RE LICENSING APPLICATION — FOR $1 NIGHT CLUB — ALL SAINTS
PASSAGE, HUNTINGTON

| am writing to you with regard to the recent application by Steve Woodham to re
open the former Nightclub - Level 2 in Huntingdon - All Saints Passage, calling it the
S1 Nightclub.

Last year | took on the lease to the empty premise’ the former Night Club
Building. This is

At the time of enquiring about with the Estate Agent
advertising the property, when we questioned about the building as former nightclub
building. He advised us that it was highly unlikely that the former nightciub would
ever open again, because of all the problems they had with it previously. Indeed
we were offered the former nightclub building, as a potential venue for my business.
We declined because it was too large. Also in a meeting with a council
representative, we asked again the same question, as this would have made a
difference into us taking on this lease. Again, we were advised no, as the Police
closed it down due to too many problems last time. This confirmation was all |

needed to continue with the lease for (MNP develop the premises

and build the business.

This is now a~ Shop. | refurbished the shop from scratch, with no
loans or grants or help whatsoever.

64



Its called ? | am the Manager/owner of the business and
since it opened in September 13, have built up an excellent reputation and cliental.
Providing_, in a quiet, tranquil, and calm environment. (This is
paramount to my business). | have increased footfall to All Saints Passage, and

help raise the profile of Huntington Town Centre, with also publications to promote in
Hunts Post.

Therefore the reasons | am writing, is to formerly OPPOSE to the Licensing
Committee regarding the application to open a Nightclub — with all associated day
time activities. | am asking for your consideration and support bearing in mind the
advice | was given, in preventing the proposed Night club, and all associated
proposals for day and night time activities, from opening in this location .

Not being a local resident, and until last year, | was not aware of just what problems
the last Night Club caused to Huntingdon Town Centre. We have now seen on
Google/ You Tube, and LivelLeak.Com, just what the extent of damage and violence,
this brought to the town centre, and not only just to All Saints Passage.

Having seen the Councillors quotes from the News and Crier on 8th May 12 (as
quoted ......Never want to see this happen again) the question | ask you is, looking
at this footage and remembering what was written, is this what you want again for
the Town Centre? Being realistic, however much Steve Woodham promises to
create Jobs -ie bouncers and personnel, and be good management, we all know
this will not eradicate the problem, it will just move the problem to another part of the
Town Centre and or to people, that wont have any protection.  Its a recipe for the
demise of the Huntingdon Town Centre. Is this violence, disruption, strain on Public
services, and most of all BAD publicity for Huntingdon, what Huntingdon needs and
wants? Are local people going to want to visit the centre for a meal in a nice
restaurant, or a quiet drink, or even shopping etc and take the risk of walking in the
street and meeting that violence, and other associated problems. | don't think so.
What this Nightclub/dayclub will do, is drive business and businesses away from the
Town Centre. | cannot believe that after the Nightclub was closed down, branded
having the Worst Record of any Nightclub in Cambridgeshire, that HDC are even
entertaining the idea of placing one there ever again.

However this is not the right venue for a Nightclub/day club setting, for so
many reasons. Health and Safety , Risk, Security, Noise Disruption, Public
Nuisance, Public Safety and Crime and Disorder to Businesses and Local
Residents, and the general public accessing the Town Centre.

Lastly and more importantly, | am concerned for the safety of the users of my
shop and indeed myself, beingJJ il to this venue.

65



Also the the Noise Projected, and Noise Disturbance, and Anti Social Behaviour
from this proposed club, will make it an intolerable situation foryEINNENREY to be
provided from premises, should the Nightclub and any of the
daytime activities go ahead. Surely all areas and surrounding businesses,
should be considered first, and impact analysis completed will demonstrate how

much damage this will do to my business, and | am sure, other local business in this
area.

This can be said the same for many of the Business owners in All Saints Passage,
they have previously lived through these experiences, they are not happy.

To this end, | am calling on the Licensing Committee, to please support me and my

business, and think of the other businesses in the Town Centre. Please prevent

this Nightclub and all proposed daytime activities, from happening in this
location.

| eagerly await your support and consideration

Kindest regards

(Orif not available - please ring my mathe-

s&a cc. Cc*\vj &) M&H@m&ﬂ”ﬂ%w&

66



Huntingdon

Planning Department HDC DOG. CENTRE
Huntingdon District Council
Pathfinder House -2 JUN 2044
Huntingdon RECEIVED

VIA CSC
31 May 2014
Dear Sir

Application to Re-open Level 2 Nightclub

1 write to lodge my strong objection to the application to re-licence the Level 2 Nightclub in
Huntingdon town centre. [ have been resident in for four years. As you will be aware the
Walks development is adjacent to Level 2 on Princes Street and | was resident here when the club
was last open. In that time | was witness to all forms of inappropriate behaviour, noise and violence
both outside the club and in the near vicinity.

The operators of the club may be different and will | am sure be making a range of claims about
effective management and security. The people attending the club however will not be different and
not all of the issues occur within the immediate vicinity of the club where the security staff are
present. The problems will re-occur and the residents in the area will be the ones to suffer the
consequences.

The fact is that Princes Street is a residential area, the Walks alone has over 100 homes and there
are many more in close proximity. The Walks is home to a full range of residents from young families
to retired couples. The behaviour | witnessed in the past was disruptive, threatening and
frightening. To permit Level 2 to re-open would be the equivalent of allowing a club to open in the
middle of one of the towns housing estates, something the council simply would not countenance.
The council was forced to act to close Level 2 in the past and will no doubt be forced to do so again;
it would simply be easier to say no now and avoid all the problems and costs to say nothing of the
bad publicity which will almost certainly follow.

Yours fajt

67



Diws, 25T

Huntingdon
21% May 2014
Licences
Pathfinder House
St Mary’s Street
Huntingdon PE29 3TN
Dear Sir,

Re. Proposed Nightclub at All Saints Passage

We have just learnt of the proposed development at the above location - a
night club at Level 2 opening until 4.00 am Thursday to Saturday
inclusive and until midnight from Sunday through to Wednesday.

We are truly appalled at this proposal, This is a newly established
residential area with a large concentration of apartments in The Walks
development less than fifty metres from the proposed site. Large gangs of
inebriated revellers will be arriving and leaving throughout the night until
dawn. Many will arrive and leave, taking a short cut through The Walks
development shouting and littering the gardens. Residents’ vehicles are
left unattended in the parking area at the back of ‘(R ENNMIER’ within
spitting distance of the proposed night club.

There will be little opportunity for the residents to obtain any sleep in the
latter part of the week. The beginning of the week will also be a
nightmare with gangs of raucous youngsters patrolling about until
midnight and later. If this goes ahead we would have to sell our apartment
for whatever we could get - property values in the area would collapse.

We are truly amazed that the Council is even considering this application.
Such a development would shatter the centre of Huntingdon just as
attempts are being made to smarten it up. We are not opposed to
restaurants or other commercial enterprises opening in the vicinity which
adhere to normal licensing hours. A night club adjacent to a residential
development comprising seventy-seven one and two bedroom
apartments is totally unacceptable and a recipe for disaster.

68



From information gathered through the local press we understand that this
is an attempt to re-open the night club following mayhem two years ago
when police had to intervene to stop a huge brawl in the central square in
Huntingdon occasioned by drunken youths spilling out of the club.

My wife and I most strongly oppose this planning application.

Yours faithfully,

69



This page is intentionally left blank

70



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Procedure
	5 Application
	S ONE CLUB APP
	REDACTED REPS


